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HCO002700-0002

From: i CodeA - Personal Assistant{ "Code A @ports.nhs.uk]
Sent: 24 February 2005 16:52 bommimimim s 4

To: i Code A i

Subject: Operation Rochester GWM

AC GWM List.doc
(30 KB)
Hi Roy

Please find attached a list of information with contact details.

The only two people we are drawing a blank on are Sean Golding and Dr Geoff Baker. I
have also contacted QAH Personnel Department and they are unable to help either.

<<AC GWM List.doc>>

Thanks

Code A i

Personal Assistant to Director of HR & Learning Fareham & Gosport Primary Care Trust

Code A !

E-Mail address: | Code A eports.nhs.uk

"This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain material
protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have
received this e-mail message in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail message and any files transmitted with
it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact
the sender."
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Fareham & Gosport PCT List of Interviewees for Police Investigation (Arthur Cunningham)

February 2005
Name Title Place of Home Address Comments
Work/Employer
Wendy Childs Dr W e -Qonios Her address was:-
Code A
Mary Scott-Brown | Dr ,
Code A
Sean Golding COde C No records found on any
system
Ruth Deverill Mrs
Code A
Geoff Baker Dr No records found on any
system
Munroe (William P) | Dr COde A
Christine Hedditch | Mrs Her address was:-
Code A
Sarah Brook Dr COde C
John Grocock Dr C O d e ‘

HCO002700-0003



Nb

e 2
MDY

&7

N1 4
W \oks

East Hants PCT List of interviewees for Police Investigation

HCO002700-0004

Name Title Place of Home Address Comments
Work/Employer

Beverley Turnbuli Ms AN

Code A

Gill Hamblin

Shirley Hallmann

Sharon Ring

Debbie Barker

Code C




